2 meg()n Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1266

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor

September 20, 2006

Ball Janik LLP

Attn: Mr. Rob Stout

15 SW Colorado, Suite 3
Bend, Oregon 97702

Reference: Tyrholm
Application R-32891, Permit R- 3511
Application S-32892, Permit S-28984

The assignment by deed from Doyle Milling, Inc., to Michael D. Tyrholm and Diane L. Cross-
Tyrholm, Trustees of the Michael and Diane Tyrholm Trust, has been recorded in the records of
the Water Resources Department. The documentation provided, showed that the property to
which the above rights are appurtenant were conveyed back to Richard A. Smith, and then to
Michael D. and Diane L. Cross-Tyrholm.

Our records have been changed accordingly and the original request is enclosed. Receipt number
84187 covering the recording fee of $75.00 is also enclosed.

Water Rights Program Analyst

Enclosure: Receipt 84187

cc: Watermaster 17
Doyle Mining, Inc.
Richard A. Smith
Data Center, OWRD
Water Availability
File



